MOBILE INTEGRATED HEALTH CARE MEETING MINUTES

Committee Minutes	Mobile Integrated Health Care				
Date	February 2, 2016				
Time	10:00 A.M.				
Location	Iris Room 665 Mainstream Drive				
Participants	Members Present: Jim Perry, Nathan Sweet, Eric Ethridge, Tiwanna Bricker, Jimmie Edwards, Lynn Thompson, Kevin				
	Spratlin, Dr. Pat O'Brien, Jim Morgan, Bill Mize, Angie Allen, Chip Cook, Donna Tidwell, Keith Hodges and Devin				
	Wells. Dr. Steven May and Tim Strange on the phone.				
	Members Absent: Wallace Elliot, Bernie Hayes, Frank Able, Sharon Adkins, Larry Wilson, Sherrie George, Shannon				
	Seaton, Thomas Perkins, O'Neal Ellis, Dr. Brooksbank, Dr. Chambers, Dr. Holley, Julia Triplett, Sandy Hayes, Bill				
	Jolley, Nancy Judd, Tim Lankford, Peggy Ray, Reneal Bentley, Sejal West and Brandon Ward.				

Overall Lead	Торіс	Summary/Decisions	Assignments / Next Steps	Responsible Person	Time Frame
Kevin Spratlin		Mr. Spratlin handed out a copy of the draft of			
		the curriculum of what they have been looking			
		at. Mr. Spratlin asked which document they			
		would like to look at and the Committee chose			
		to look at the draft that Mr. Hodges had. Mr.			
		Hodges went over what the changes where with			
		the Committee. Mr. Hodges then went over the			
		progress of these rules and where they are at			
		this point. Mr. Spratlin stated that the next			
		board meeting is March 30 and 31 and they will			
		not have rule making at that time. Mrs. Tidwell			
		stated that they can hold a separate meeting for			
		rule making if they did get them within the next			
		week. Dr. O'Brien stated that he did not see			
		anything to indicate how this is implemented in			
		practice and explained what he meant. He then			
		stated that he recommends that be			
		counterproductive in the stated. He has some			
		concern about the money that will be available			
		to a person wanting to pursue this route. Mr.			
		Thompson stated that he believes that they need			
		to give this training so that the Paramedic will			

MOBILE INTEGRATED HEALTH CARE MEETING MINUTES

Overall Lead	Topic	Summary/Decisions	Assignments / Next Steps	Responsible Person	Time Frame
		be able to go out and do their job right. He			
		believes that this is one step closer to becoming			
		a total health care and not just a reactive part.			
		Mr. Edwards stated that he does not see			
		anything in the rules that will prohibit what Dr.			
		O'Brien was stating. Mr. Mize stated that one			
		thing they have to do is make sure the records			
		are accessible to the patient primary doctor. He			
		then stated what can be done so that they get			
		reimbursed and if they do all these things they			
		can hopefully keep patients from being			
		readmitted.			
		Mr. Spratlin asked the Committee to please			
		refer back to the document and went over it. He			
		asked them to look over the document and			
		asked if they have any questions or comments.			
		Mr. Spratlin stated it came out to be ten (1)			
		modules and believes that they can probably			
		condense that down to less modules. They then			
		looked at the modules and went over them. Mr.			
		Spratlin asked what layout they would like and			
		the committee gave their opinion. Mrs. Tidwell			
		stated that some of the modules that will not be			
		available or be able to be used. Mrs. Allen			
		stated that on the federal side she does not			
		believe they will have a problem working with			
		them. They went over what they would take out			
		and what should be left in or what should be put			
		in instead. They went over what groups need to			
		be together and which ones need to stay			
		separate. The Committee talked about how			
		many clinical hours that needs to be done. Mr.			
		Edwards asked if in the future if they have to			

MOBILE INTEGRATED HEALTH CARE MEETING MINUTES

Overall Lead	Topic	Summary/Decisions	Assignments / Next Steps	Responsible Person	Time Frame
		make changes they would have to bring it to the Board. Mrs. Tidwell stated that if it were minor changes they would just have to let the board know, but major changes would have to be brought back to the board. Mr. Thompson made a motion to accept the document after the subcommittee reviews it and if no objections are made move forward with the document and if they do have any objections to make a meeting to discuss it and seconded by Mr. Edwards. Motion passed with a voice vote. The Education Subcommittee will meet on March 3 rd to look at the document and recommend any changes. The full committee will meet on March 14 th and will be canceled if	Text Steps		
		there are no major concerns. Meeting was adjourned.			